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Mr. Tim Oliver

Municipal Waste Management Ltd.
Box 459

Souris, MB ROK 2C0

Dear Mr. Oliver:

Re:  Municipal Waste Management Ltd Class 1 Waste Disposal Ground, Licence 3181 —
Request for Alteration for Groundwater Sampling Parameters

Receipt of your electronic mail dated May 9, 2017 is acknowledged as a notice of alteration
in accordance with section 14 of The Environment Act. The requested change is to clarify the
wording of clause 99 of Licence 3181.

The potential environmental effect of the requested change to the Development as Licensed
is insignificant and considered to be a minor alteration in accordance with section 14(2) of
The Environment Act. The following clause shall replace clause 99 contained within Licence 3181:

99. The Licencee shall provide to the Director confirmation of financial
insurance coverage in the form of: Environmental Impairment Liability
insurance providing coverage subject to a minimum limit of $1.0 million per
occurrence or claim. Coverage to include on-site and off-site clean up costs,
and be placed with insurers satisfactory to the Province of Manitoba. The
Province of Manitoba shall be added as an Additional Insured on the policy.
The policy shall contain a clause stating that the Insurer will give Manitoba
60 days prior written notice in case of significant reduction in coverage or
policy cancellation.

If you have any questions regarding the revised sampling parameters, please contact
Mr. Peter Crocker, Environment Officer at 204-726-6565 or by electronic mail at
Peter.Crocker@gov.mb.ca.

Yours sincerely,

Tracey Braun, M.Sc.
Director

c: D. Labossiere/T. Prawdzik/P. Crocker, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch
Public Registries



